March 1, 1999

Mr. Andrew Chandler
South Carolina Department of Archives & History
P.O. Box 11669

" Columbia, SC 29211

Re: Historic Certification - 39 Meeting Street, Charleston, SC

Dear Andy:

Enclosed please find a certification application for the above-mentioned property
that was the subject of a conservation easement donation to Historic Charleston
Foundation in December 1998. As you can see, the Old St. Michael’s Rectory 1s
rated as a Category 3, “Significant” building according to the Feiss-Wright survey of
the Old and Historic District of Charleston. This building is one of the first 18th
century single houses with an early shop door to survive in Charleston.

We hope this application can be reviewed right away. If you need further
information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

With best regards, I am
Yours sincerely,

>\

\

han H. Poston
dctor of Preservation

JHP:tm

Enclosures

Post Office Box 1120 » Charleston, South Carolina 29402 « (843) 723-1623 » sax (843) 577-2067 v historiccharleston.org
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NRIS No:

Pro,ect No; LIL !
ade uhlessa completed application form has been received

e UU‘HC.— $lank sheels. AbH Q900 lﬁ
TAXINCENTIVE PROGRAM' ) I -

Instructions: Read the instructions caieful'ly-belore completing agplication. No cenificaiion will be
Type or print clearly in black ink. If additional space is ne¢ded, use ﬁ‘ﬁ l

i Wit operin 0ld St. Michae

' S

Address of praperty Street 39 Meeting' StrEEt

! 5 "

ciy __Charleston . . CountyCha.r_].LLs_th__ State _SC  zip 2940

“Name th!m”c aiders 0ld & Historic District of Charleston, SC

Loeelt gt

@ Nat-on al Regwsler d:slrict [J centified state or local district 0 polential historic districl

2. Check nature of request:

certification that the bu:ldmg comnbules to the significance of the above-named histaric district (or National Register property) for the purpose al
cerlification that the structure or building and, where appropriate, the land area on which such a.structure or building
significance .of the above-named. historic district lor a charitable: contributien for conservation purposes.

certification that the building does not contribute 1o the significance of the above-named district.

preliminary delermination for individual fisting in the National Regisler.

preliminary delerminalicn thal a building located within a polential historic district conlributes 1o the signilicance of the district
preliminary determination that a building outside the period or area of significance contributes lo the significance of the district

rehabilitation
is located contributes to the

foooa #&0o

3. Project contact:

Wi Jonathan H. Poston, Director of Preservation, Historic Charleston Foundation

sweet 40 East Bay Street: City Charleston o
State sC _ V . — _ l Zip 29401 Daytime Telephone NumberB43 7?4 848(3
4. Owner:

| hercby a!zest that the m[ormahon t have prov:ded 1s, to the best ol my kmwledge carrect, and that t own the properly described above. | undersiand that
talsification of fdétual representauons in this application is subject to criminal sanctions ol u 0,000 in fines or i
1o 18 U.S.C.1001.

ment {or up lo live years pursuant

Mr. Edward Crawford

Namé‘: ‘ i S'\gﬁa'lur
Organization. ! ; ; e . . . /

¥4
Social Secur\ly or Taxpayer ldenlmcauon Number u !

Street, 39. Meetlng Street

ciy _ Charleston

State SC ) . l 7 Zip 29401 ‘ Daytime Telephone. Nufwabcrfé ,/L3 é/ K

NPS Otfice Use Only

The Natonal Patk Service has reviewed the “Historic Preservation Certilication Application — Part 1"
the property

[ conlribules 1o the signilicance ol the above-named district (or Nalional Register properly) and is a “‘certified historic structure” for (he purpose of 1
lLL%mribules to the é;ignihcance of Ihe above-named dislrict and 1s a "cerlified histaric struclure"

_ cordance with the Tax Treatment Extension Act of 1980
[ does not contribute 1o the significance of the above-named district.

lor the above-named property ang hereby delermings tha

chabiilaton
for a charitabie contribulion lor conservanon purpos

Preiminary Determinalions:

‘1 appears to meel the Nalional Register Criteria for Evaluation and will likely be listed 1n (he National Register of Hisloric Piace
Hisloric Preservation Officer according to the procedures set lorth in 36 CFR Pan 60.

L. does nol appear 1o meel the National Register Criteria for Evaluation and will likely not be hsted in the National Regisler

L appears lo contribule lo the significance of a patential histonic disinct, which will likely be listed in the National Regisier ot Histene Pl

State Historic Presencation Officer.

s it nommaled by the Slale

aces it nonunatad Dy (he

..l appears lo contribule o he significance o!f a registered historic disirict but is ulside the period or area of signilicance as
Register nominalion or districl documentation on lile with the NPS.
[ do7 not appear lo quahly as a certified histonc struclure

VSA SR R ppe 7 - 202 -3Y3-2533

Date | Natiomal Park/Service Authorized. Signature -

documented in the Natcnal

Navonal Park Service Office/Telephcne No



HISTORIC PRESERVATION T
CERTIFICATION APPLICATION—  Nps Office Use Only
—61d St Michaal's Rectory PART 1

Property Name

Praject Number:

39 Meeting Street, Charleston, SC
Property Address

5. Description of physical appearance:

This is a three-and-one-half story brick and stuceo Charleston single house built in the third ‘
quarter of the 18t century. The house boasts two bays on the front (Meeting Street) elevation with
each floor separation highlighted by brick and stucco belt coursing. On the south elevation, a
double tiered piazza features an original or early 19 century piazza door screen with fluted, Ionic
pilasters. On the North elevation the house has a notable, original “compass-headed window” that
lights the staircase. This side retains its original appearance of exposed brick. A wooden two-story
hyphen joins the house to the two-story kitchen/carriage house of brick. On the exterior the house
originally boasted a tile roof and a simple cornice below the front hip. It formerly also had a second
story wrought iron balcony. In the earthquake of 1886 much of the upper portion of the front wall

. and the roof came down and were rebuilt after the earthquake with a fashionable, metal, bracketed
and dentillated cornice.

The interior of the main house retains its single house floor plan. The front first floor parlor
has some Georgian woodwork, although the mantel of natural cypress is a reconstruction. In the

dining room, an early federal mantel survives with W%’f‘g&%fbgﬁgé&“ﬂ%’ﬂiﬁ‘?tmchaas Church records
Date of Construction: _1/07=1768 Source of Date: HCF Files, The Buildings of Charleston
Date(s) of Alteration(s): __1886-1887; Renovated 1930's, early 1990

Has building been moved? [J yes ¥J no. If so, when?

6. Statement of significance:

The dwelling at 39 Meeting Street is known as the “Old St. Michael's Rectory” and it was built in
the late 1760s as the first minister's house for the new St. Michael's Parish. The surviving church
minutes and accounts record the purchase of the lot from Miles Brewton and the bidding for
construction of the building by the architectural partnership of Miller and Fullerton. These house
builders apparently built a number of substantial residences in Charleston including the Edward
Rutledge house at 117 Broad Street. Miller & Fullerton's proposed specifications for the house have
survived and are attached. (Appendix 1). This makes the house one of the most documented in
terms of construction, of all of Charleston’s Colonial dwellings. The house retains an impressive
array of original features including its front room mantle and woodwork and its important compass-
headed window. It was noted in the records that certain things were not done properly by the
contractors. The inspection of the rectory in 1768 by the church showed that the exterior painting

v was done with the most scandalous workmanship” and that three windows were lacking as well as
the “windows on the stairs warrant the compass heads agreed for." The vestry refused to receive
the keys until the matter was settled and did not pay Miller and Tullerton until sometime
thereafter. The Reverend Robert Cooper, a staunch tory, remained in the house despite being
ordered to leave in 1776, fleeing later to a British warship. Once they retained control of the house,
the vestry rented it to various private individuals and did not use it as a rectory again.

The house was sold to Dr. William Read, a Cooper River rice planter in 1825. He used it as his
townhouse. Dr. William Read acquired “Rice Hope Plantation” through his marriage to Sarah
Harleston in 1798, and was one of the first Cooper River planters to complete conversion of his

plantation to tidal rice cultivation. Serving as Surgeon General of the Continental Army, Dr. Read
lived to be ninety-two years of age, dying in 1845,

7. Photographs and maps.

Allach photographs and maps to application.

Continuation sheels attached: & yes [ no
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01d St. Michael's Rectory ° Certification Application

Properly Name
39 Meeting Street, Charleston, SC

Property Address

Instructlons. Read the instructions carelully before completing. Type, or print clearly in black ink. Use this sheet lo conlinue sections of the

vEEe S : 5 Part 1 and Part 2 ap-
plication, or to amend an application aiready submitted. Photocopy additional sheets as needed.

This sheet: & continues Part 1 [ continues Pat 2 [ amends Pat 1 [J amends Part 2 NPS Project Number:

Description of Physical Appearance (continued)

This rcom flows directly through windows made into doors into the hyphen. The original
dependency on the first floor has one large room and retains its former brick kitchen fireplace.
The front, second-floor drawing room sports an Adamesque-style, late 18t or early 19t century,
mantel piece but retains a heavy boxed 18t century cornice and paneled wainscoting. The rear
second story bedroom and the bedrooms above have mid-to-late 19tk century mantels. On the
staircase, the original compass-headed window is framed by an elaborate Georgian rococo
architrave topped by a keystone; a delicate fanlight with Gothic style tracery and sunburst
decorate the upper portion of this window,

Statement of Significance (continued):

The house was acquired and occupied for most of the 20 century by the Salmons family and has
recently passed to the present owner.

Despite the earthquake of 1886, this house retains much of its Georgian character and is a most
important example of the pre-Revolutionary form of the single house type. It is also, perhaps, the
most documented major dwelling of Colonial Charleston due to the survival of original
specifications.

Name Mr. Edward Crawford Signature - i 3/‘ / q S
Sweet 39 Meeting Street City Chaﬁ'lestorll T
State SC Zip 29401 Daytime Telephone Number gAt] /7 2 - [OLL

T

NPS Otfice Use Only

L The National Park Service has determined that these project amendments meet the Secretary of the Interior's '‘Standards
for Rehabilitation."

O The National Park Service has determined that these project amendments will meet the Secretary of the Interior’s *'Standards
for Rehabilitation' if the attached conditions are met.

0 The National Park Service has determined that these project amendments do not meet the Secretary of the Interior's
""Standards tor Rehabilitation."

Date Mational Park Service Authorized Signature National Park Service Office/Telephonz Mo

[ See Attachments
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Form 10-168d

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR OMB approved

Rev.12/86 NATIONAL PARK SERVICE No. 1024-0009
REVIEW SHEET
Historic Preservation Certification Application--Significance
Property:__Oid St. Michael's Rectory, 39 Meeting Street Project No:
Historic District: Charleston Historic District
3/03/99 date initial application received by State date(s) additional information requested by State
3/03/99 date complete information received by State
3/26/99 date of this transmittal to NPS .
Inspection of property by State staff: _x no __ yes date(s):
X There is adequate documentation enclosed to evaluate the historic character and integrity of this property.
There is insufficient documentation to evaluate the property adequately. The application is missing the following items:
Reasonable efforts have been made to obtain this information. Copies of the information requests are enclosed.
This property involves:
NUMBER
Extensive loss of historic fabric Obscured or covered elevation(s)
i Substantial alterations over time Moved property
Preliminary determination of listing State recommendation inconsistent with NR
for district documentation
for individual property Recommendation different from the applicant's request
Significance less than 50 years old
NUMBER

Complete item(s) below as appropriate.

(1) The documentation on file with the National Register cites the period(s) of significance of this historic district as - 1700 - 1941

(2) The property x_ contributes _ does nct contribute fo the historic significance of this registered histaric district in:
X location _x_ design _x_setting _x_ materials _x_workmanship _x_ feeling _x_ association
Property is mentioned in the NR or State or local district documentation'in Section ___, page __

(3) For properties less than 50 years old:
the histarical merits of the district (the periods and ares of significance) are documented in the National Register form or
district documentation on file as less than 50 years old, justifying the certification of this property’s contribution.
the exceptional historical architectural significance of this property as described in the National Register form or district
documentation of file justifies its certification as contributing.
there is insufficient justification to consider this property as contributing to the district for its individual exceptional architectural
or historic significance of the significance of the district does not extend to the last 50 years.

(4) For preliminary determinations:
A. The status of the nomination for the property/historic district:
Nomination has already been submitted to the State review board, and nommatxon will be forwarded to the NPS within ____
months. (Draft nomination is enclosed.)
Nomination was submitted to NPS on
Nomination will be submitted to the State review board wnhm twelve months.
Nomination process likely will be completed within thirty months.
Other, explain:

T

B. Evaluation of the property:
Property is individually eligible and meels Natwnal Register Criteria for Evaluation.
_____ Property is located within a potential registered district that meets National Register
Criteria for Evaluation: _ A_ B__ C_ D

Criteria Considerations:__ A__B_C_D_E_F_G

(5) The property is located in a registered district, is outside the period(s) or area(s) of significance as documented in the NR form and:
appears to contribute to the expanded significance of the district. Enclosed is the revised nomination documentation.
does not appear to contribute to the period(s) or area(s) of significance of the district.



NUMBER Describe and evaluate the physical characteristics of the property, its integrity, and its significance within the context of the histeric district
{or individually for preliminary determinations of individual listings.)

The Old St. Michael's Rectory at 39 Meetling Street, in the city of Charleston, is a three-and-ane-half story brick single house with a scored stucco street facade and
south elevation with a two-tiered piazza featuring an entrance screen and parapet. An interesting feature of the house is the wide projecting bracketed and
denticulated cornice which adorns the upper facade. The house was constructed between 1740 and 1760 as the first residence for the minister of the new St.
Michael's Parish. For further information on the property's physical characteristics and historic significance, refer to the' Part'1 application. The house
ungquestionably contributes to the historic and architectural character of the Charleston Historic District.

Vg 3L
State Official Recommendation: W
NUMEER
4 This application for the above-named property has been reviewed by Andggw W. Chandler

a professionally qualified architect, architectural historian, or historian on my staff.

___The property is included within the boundaries of a registered historic district, contributes to the significance of the district, and is
a "certified historic structure” for the purpose of rehabilitation.

_x The property is included within the boundaries of a registered historic district, contributes to the significance of the district, and is a
“certified historic structure” for a charitable contribution for conservation purposes in accordance with the Tax Treatment Extension
Act of 1980.

___The property does not contribute to the significance of the above-named district.

___The property appears to meet the National Register Criteria for Evaluation and will likely be nominated.

___The property does not appear to meet the National Register Criteria for Evaluation and will not be nominated.

__The property appears t contribute to the significance of a: '

___ potential historic district which appears.to meet the Naticnal Register Criteria for Evaluation and will-likely be nominated.
___registered historic district but is outside the period(s) or areas of significance as documented 'in the National Register nomination
or district documentation on file with the NPS. Revised nomination or district documentation is enclosed.

___The property should be denied a preliminary determination that it could qualify as a certified historic structure.

— Insufficient documentation has been provided to evaluate the structure.

Precedent-setting case Forwarded without recommendation.

Detailed NPS review recommended

B/QC’I/CH[ an L. el

Date ol State Qfficial Signature

___ See attachments:

NPS Comments:

Date NPS Reviewer
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GARDEN OF THE MILLER-FULLERTON HOUSE 1992
39 Meeting Street

c. 1767

Home of Mr. and Mrs. Edward E. Crawford

This garden is situated along the southern edge and in the
rear yard of 39 Meeting Street. The configuration of this pre-
Revolutionary brick Charleston single house, c. 1767, reflects the
standard lot plan for early Charlestown. Probably the rear garden
served as the work yard where many small structures stood to serve
the daily needs of the family.

The house was constructed as the first rectory of St.
Michael’s Church. The vestry minutes tell the story of the house’s
erection by Miller and Fullerton, partners, who were premier
builders in the community at that time.

The current owners purchased the house a few years ago and
completely renovated the interior to meet the needs of 20th century
living. The garden has been created since the Hurricane in 1989.
Tts plan is an English garden design variation in that the area is
divided into three green "rooms." The first at the end of the
drive, the second, the White Garden, is "furnished" with a handsome
table, fountain, and other ornamentation. And the third is the
rear "room" now under construction. The garden house, a re-
creation of one in the 18th century style, will serve as a
greenhouse for the wintering of fragile plants and as a storage
depot for tools and utensils. This portion of the garden has not
yet been planted and the house, obviously, is under construction.
When completed this area will be divided into four quadrant-shaped
parterres with a pool in the center. The pond and flower beds will
be separated by grass paths.

The beds are bursting with a wonderful melange of greenery and
blooms. Contrast the rather formal structure of the beds with the
rather informal massing of planting material. This follows the
philosophy of Vita Sackville-West and her husband who developed the
famous English garden, Sissinghurst.

Mary Zahl, Charleston garden designer and plantswoman, helped
the Crawfords with this garden. She has made great contributions
to horticulture in many private gardens locally.



GARDEN OF THE MILLER-FULLERTON HOUSE
Page 2

There are over 300 species of plants in this garden. Below is
a partial listing of plant material.

Front vard: Gordonia tree, "Okarne" Cherry tree, Sago Palm,
Salvia, Veronica, Tea Olive, Vibernum tinus,
Rosemary, Azalea, Nandina

Driveway borders: Holly Fern, Red-tipped Photinia,
Maidenhair Fern, Gardenia, espaliered
Camellia, Nandina, Baby Lucia pansy,
Strawberry Begonia, Sedge, Illicium
floridanum, Tea Olive hedge, espaliered
Podacarpus gracilis

Rear gardens: Budlea, Oleander (bought from home in
Philadelphia where it wintered in a greenhouse),
Honeysuckle, Yew, American grasses, Mahonia,
Fatsia, Hydranga, Ligustrum (privet), Holly
(looks like boxwood), Pyracantha, Liriope,

Peach trees (Sam Houston) espaliered, Kiwi vine
around window of kitchen house and Confederate
jasmine around door. Rose 1is Louis Phillippe
variety.

Herb garden: Marie Pavia rose and two Ilex "Will Fleming"

(Yaupons), hardy Geraniums, green fennel. Mint
collection along kitchen house bed contains five
varieties. Plumbago grows up the pair of Crepe
Myrtle (Potomac) trees. Tulip variety:
Angelique.

White garden: TIllicium anisatum next to fountain along with
potato vine, two dozen white and pink Asiatic
lilies planted.
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FIRST RECTORY OF\ ST,\MICHAEL'S CHURCH, c. 1767

Mg Sirest . ~

(¢ Stpeet  AISTORIC CHARLESTON FOuNDATION
51 MEETING STREET

‘ . CHARLESTON, . ¢. 3401

s house was built in 1767 as the.fZrat rectory of St. Hichiel's Church

14! was budlt for the Rev. Cooper, who had baen tha church's minister for &
n\;iﬁ:u Yot ysars, Hovwever, by Juno 1776, the ohurch dismissed Hr. Cooper, who

had turned out to be a Toryl When & skod to leave the rectory, bs refused,
thereby causing u great deal of consternmation. Despite repeated directives from
the vestry, Mr. Cooper remained until early in 1777, vhen he flsd under cover

of darkness to & British warship that hed sppeared in the harbor. (Later, ha
had ths audsoity to return during the Srixickk British o'ccupat.ion of Charleston,
and served as minister of St. Philips Church from 1781 to 1783.)

The house was xmi uséd 23 & raﬁtory for a psriod less than tan years. (In -
fact, St. Michael's Church di.d not provide a rectory for thelr miniater:giiil
1900§) Whan the yestry,Tegainad control of tha thouse in 1777, they rentsd it
to various privatse individuals. Ino 1825 the house was sold to a Dr. Read, a
rice planter, who used 1t as his town housa. It has baen a private residence
ever sincs, and the presant oupers have been hers for aver L0 years.

Built by Miller and Fullnrtou:Charlnaton‘l master bullders of the day, this
typical “single" house featurés an unusually handsome compass window on the stalr
landing., (Miller and Fullerton later built many grander houses including
117 Proad Strest, the residdnos of Edun.rd. Rutledge, & signer of the Declaration
of Indepandence.)

The vestry also had its treubls with Hiller end Fullerton. Upon their
inspsction of ths mew rectery, they fD\.lldlthl exterior painting "dove in a most
scandoulous and unworkmanlike manner,*Z thres windows and ten shutters lackdny,
a‘nd ¥iha windows on the stairs want tha compasa heads agresd for." The vestry

rafused the keys until the matter was sottled.
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